
Minutes 

Village of Glen Ellyn 

Special Village Board Meeting 

Monday, January 9, 2012 

7:00 P.M. – Galligan Board Room 

Glen Ellyn Civic Center 
 

 

Call to Order 

 

Village President Pfefferman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Roll Call 

  

Upon roll call by Village Intern Andrew Letson, Village President Pfefferman and 

Trustees Cooper, Friedberg, Hartweg, Henninger, Ladesic and McGinley answered, 

“Present”.  Clerk Connors was excused. 

 

Proposed Central Business District Tax Increment Financing District Public Hearing 

 

Trustee motioned and Trustee Cooper seconded to open a public hearing to consider the 

approval of the proposed Redevelopment Plan and the designation of the Central 

Business District Redevelopment Project Area. 

 

Upon a voice vote, Trustees Henninger, McGinley, Cooper, Friedberg, Hartweg and 

Ladesic voted “Aye.”  Motion carried. 

 

Manager Franz provided an introduction to the public hearing and stated that proper 

notification in accordance with the Illinois TIF Act has been provided. He provided 

background on the process that took place prior to the public hearing. 

 

Planning and Development Director Hulseberg gave a presentation discussing the 2009 

Downtown Strategic Plan and its recommendation to create a TIF district to help fund 

projects outlined in the plan. 

 

Maureen Barry of Ehlers and Associates gave a presentation describing the requirements 

that the proposed TIF district would have to meet. She also discussed how TIF funds are 

collected. 

 

Manager Franz provided a summary of how a TIF district would benefit the Village and 

the Central Business District. 

 

Werner Ulrich, 501 Forest #406, stated that he lives in the Central Business District, 

shops downtown and is a frequent user of the railroad. His concern is that the train station 



Village Board Special Meeting Minutes              

January 9, 2012             

Page 2 

 

is locked too early. He hopes that if the Village modernizes the train station, that it will 

be kept open later. 

 

Chief Norton stated that as the temperature gets colder, the train station will be left open 

later in the day. 

 

Jim Murphy, 501 Forest #404, said he is a new resident and has been trying to catch up 

on the proposed TIF district. He stated that he thought it was strange that 501 Forest is 

included in the proposed district because it has already been developed. He noted that he 

would like to understand the implication of increased equalized assessed values for 

homeowners. In addition, he stated that before the Village moves forward with the 

redevelopment of the fire station, that there is an iron clad agreement with a developer. 

 

Ms. Barry stated that the goal when developing the boundaries of the proposed TIF 

district was to remain as consistent with the boundaries of the Central Business District as 

possible. 

 

Phyllis Scanlan, 418 Hill Avenue, said that she had multiple questions. First, would an 

increase in the school district levy have more of an impact on properties outside of the 

district? Manager Franz stated that it would be dispersed among property owners outside 

of the TIF district. 

 

Second, can you provide an amount that the Village expects to pay for bond financing 

costs? Manager Franz stated that information cannot be provided at this time and it will 

be dependent on each bond. 

 

Third, if the TIF district cannot pay any bonds that are issued, who is responsible for their 

repayment? Attorney Diamond stated that this is typically the risk of the bond holders 

and the tax payers would not be liable. 

 

Fourth, the budget shows $5 million appropriated for contiguous TIF districts, where will 

those be located? Manager Franz stated that there are currently no plans for additional 

TIF districts; however we want to leave the option open for the future. 

 

Fifth, the plan discusses low and affordable housing, where will that be located? Manager 

Franz, there are currently no plans for affordable housing projects. 

 

Finally, there is $160 million appropriated for expenditures, however the plan only shows 

$23 million in revenue, why is there such a disparity? Ms. Barry stated that the revenue 

amount is a very conservative figure and the budget is a maximum expenditure ceiling. 

 

Frank Lynn, 462 Pennsylvania, stated that he represents two groups, the Legacy Planned 

Unit Development and St. Petronille’s Finance Committee. His question regarded the role 

of eminent domain.  



Village Board Special Meeting Minutes              

January 9, 2012             

Page 3 

 

Attorney Diamond stated that eminent domain can be used in a TIF district, however the 

TIF district does not give the municipality any additional powers. 

 

Bill Boyal, 159 Forest, asked if the proposed projects would be funded through the use of 

bonds.  

 

Attorney Diamond stated that the Village could use bonds or could pay for projects using 

money already in the TIF fund. 

 

Larry Rajeck, 426 Duane Street, asked if his property was included in the proposed TIF 

district.  

 

Manager Franz stated that it was not. 

 

Trustee Henninger moved and Trustee Ladesic seconded the motion to close the public 

hearing. 

 

Upon a voice vote, Trustees Henninger, McGinley, Cooper, Friedberg, Hartweg and 

Ladesic voted “Aye.”  Motion carried. 

 

Other items 

 

None 

 

Adjournment 

 

At 8:35 p.m. Trustee McGinley moved and Trustee Ladesic seconded the motion to 

adjourn to the Regular Village Board Meeting.  

 

Upon a voice vote, Trustees Henninger, McGinley, Cooper, Friedberg, Hartweg and 

Ladesic voted “Aye.”  Meeting adjourned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Andrew Letson, 

Administration Intern 

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 

Deputy Village Clerk of the Village of Glen Ellyn 


